
 

 

August 15, 2022 
 
  
TO:    ALL NATIONAL CLINICAL TRIALS NETWORK (NCTN) MEMBERS AND NCI 

COMMUNITY ONCOLOGY RESEARCH PROGRAM (NCORP) AFFILIATES AND 
 SUBAFFILIATES; CTSU 

 
FROM:  SWOG Operations Office (email: protocols@swog.org) 

 
RE:  SCQOL Committee Summer Webinar  
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM – SCQOL Committee Summer Webinar 
 
Please join us for our upcoming SWOG Symptom Control and Quality of Life (SCQOL) Committee Summer 
Webinar. 
 
We will discuss updates on currently active trials as well as studies in development.  
 
When: Wednesday, August 17, 2022, at 2:00-3:00 p.m. PT / 4:00-5:00 p.m. CT / 5:00-6:00 p.m. ET. 
 
Registration is Required to receive the calendar invite and login information. Please click on the link 
below to register.  
 
https://swog.webex.com/swog/j.php?RGID=rc14a48c84b0eb518d5a18479f0dcd7fe  
 
We look forward to the discussion and hearing your questions! 
 
This memorandum serves to notify the NCI, and SWOG Statistics and Data Management Center. 
 
cc: PROTOCOL & INFORMATION OFFICE  
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